RULES AND FIELD MECHANICS
Test 17

Situation 1:  Situation 1:  A foul fly ball bounces off of the right fielder’s glove and goes over the fence in fair territory.  Is it a home run?
Answer:  No.  A fly ball becomes foul when it is first touched and is over foul territory.  No matter what happens to the ball after that point, it is forever a foul ball.
Situation 2:  With a runner on 1st and attempting to steal 2nd, the batter swings at the 1st pitch.  He makes contact with the ball, which goes sharply and directly to the catcher’s mitt.  The runner reaches 2nd base safely.  Does the runner have to return to 1st since the ball was fouled off?

Answer:  No.  The runner may remain at 2nd as the ball was a foul tip and is alive and in play just like a routine strike.  Had the catcher dropped the ball, it would have been a foul, the ball dead and all runners return.
Situation 3:  On a hard ground ball, the 1st baseman bobbles it while trying to gain control.  He finally secures the ball in his hand, but the ball is also touching the ground.  At the same time the 1st baseman reaches to touch 1st base with his empty glove, just as the batter touches 1st base.  Does the 1st baseman have control of the ball?  Is the batter out?

Answer:  If the umpire rules that the 1st baseman is in control of the ball and is touching 1st base before the batter arrives at the base then an out is recorded.  The rule book makes no stipulation as to whether the ball is touching the ground or how the fielder is holding it.
Situation 4:  With a runner on 1st, the batter hits a ball to the shortstop, who overthrows 1st base.  The ball then hits an offensive player who has come out of the dugout to get a bottle of Gatorade over the fence from his Mom.  The 1st baseman cannot get to the ball easily because the offensive player is in the way.  In all likelihood the ball would have gone into the dugout had it not hit the offensive player at the fence.  What call does the base umpire make?

Answer:  Non participants must be in the dugout when the ball is live.  The umpires cannot assume the ball would have gone into the dugout had it not hit the offensive player.  All members of the offensive team must vacate any space needed for the defense to attempt to play the ball.  Therefore offensive interference is called on the Gatorade drinker, and the player on whom the play was attempted, (the batter) is called out for the interference.  If the runner on 1st advanced to 2nd, he must return to the last base touched at the time of the interference.
Situation 5:  When the bottom of the 4th inning is over, the 3rd base coach and manager of the team, remains on the field and chats with his pitcher when he comes out to take his warm-up.  When it is time for the top of the 5th to begin, the manager is still talking to his pitcher.  What should the plate umpire do?

Answer:  The manager should be charged with a trip to the mound and warned to be off the field prior to the start of future innings.
Situation 6:  The batter hits a drive to deep right field.  The plate umpire rotates up the 3rd base line to cover a play at that base.  The runner on 1st steams around 2nd and heads for 3rd when the throw from right field sails wide of 3rd and hits the fence between the dugout and 3rd base.  The runner at 3rd continues around 3rd and runs smack into the plate umpire falling to the ground.  The 3rd baseman retrieves the ball and tags that runner out while he is still on the ground from the collision.  The plate umpire makes the call and declares what?
Answer:  There is no indication of umpire interference in the rule book other than inhibiting a catcher’s throw, to get an out, or being hit with a batted ball before it passes an infielder.  Therefore, the collision is called incidental contact and the runner is out.
Situation 7:  There is a runner on 1st, and the batter has a count of 2-2.  The batter swings and misses the pitch and the runner breaks for 2nd.  The momentum of the batter’s swing carries him across home plate and into the path of the catcher blocking his throw to 2nd.  The catcher does not throw, although he probably would have nailed the runner easily with a good throw.  Is the batter out on strikes?  Is the batter out for interference?  Is the runner out for the batter’s interference?  Is the runner safe because there was no play on him?  Does the runner have to return to 1st for the interference?  (Pick one or more answers.)
Answer:  The batter is out on strikes, and the runner is safe at 2nd, because the catcher made no attempt to throw and put the runner out.
Situation 8:  In a Junior game with a runner on 3rd, the batter squares to bunt as the runner crashing toward home.  The catcher remains in his box, but his glove touches the bat as the batter fouls off the pitch.  Is the batter awarded 1st base?  Does the runner score?  Is the ball dead?  Is the runner returned to 3rd base?  Is the batter charged with a strike?  (Pick one or more answers.)

Answer:  The ball is dead.  The batter is awarded 1st base for the interference, and the run scores on the ‘balk’ created by the catcher touching the bat on a squeeze play – See Rule 7.07
Situation 9:  With no outs and runners on 1st and 2nd, the batter pops a fly up in the air in the infield.  The runner on 2nd thinking the ball was hit into the outfield, goes half-way to 3rd.  The 1st baseman calls for the ball and an Infield Fly is properly ruled.  The 1st baseman allows the ball to drop untouched.  The runner on 2nd continues on to 3rd.  The 1st baseman picks up the ball and fires to 2nd.  Is the runner out for not tagging on an awarded catch, or is he safe at 3rd?
Answer:  The runner is safe at 3rd because, although an Infield Fly was called, the ball was not caught.  Therefore the runner did not have to re-tag before advancing.
Situation 10:  The batter hits a ball up the middle to lead off the inning.  As the batter-runner rounds 1st, he is obstructed by the baseman.  The center fielder grabs the ball and throws to the fielder at 2nd, who loses control of the ball, which bounds several feet away.  The batter-runner continues on to 3rd as he observes this miscue, and is promptly retired on a close play.  Everyone looks to you to untangle what just happened.  What do you rule?
Answer:  The batter runner is protected to 2nd due to the obstruction by the 1st baseman.  The runner chose to race on to 3rd at his own discretion and is not protected there and no award is made.  He is out.
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